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ANNEX 1 
 
[E-mail message sent to SECRETARIAT DG F Access and DGC SANCTIONS on 14 April 
2014 - 08:24am] 
 
From: Eddy Eccles [mailto:EEccles@jha.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 8:24 AM 
To: SECRETARIAT DGF Access; DGC SANCTIONS 
Subject: Strictly Private and Confidental - Urgent - Requests for Information, Evidence and 
Documents 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Please see the attached letter of today’s date.   
 
We should be grateful if you would please confirm receipt by return. 
 
Yours faithfully  
 
Joseph Hage Aaronson LLP,  
7th Floor, 
280 High Holborn, 
London, 
WC1V 7EE.  

E: eeccles@jha.com 
T: 020 7851 8817 
M: 077 1100 7832 
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[E-mail message sent to SECRETARIAT DG F Access and DGC SANCTIONS on 17 April 
2014 - 12:51pm] 
 
From: Eddy Eccles <EEccles@jha.com> 
Sent: jeudi 17 avril 2014 12:51 
To: SECRETARIAT DGF Access; DGC SANCTIONS 
Subject: Strictly Private and Confidental - Urgent - Requests for Information, Evidence  
and Documents 
Attachments: Letter to Council 17 April 2014.pdf 
 
 
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
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[E-mail message sent to SECRETARIAT DG F Access and DGC SANCTIONS on 30 April 
2014 - 04:08pm] 
 
From: Eddy Eccles <EEccles@jha.com> 
Sent: mercredi 30 avril 2014 16:08 
To: SECRETARIAT DGF Access; DGC SANCTIONS 
Subject: Strictly Private and Confidental - Urgent - Requests for Information, Evidence  
and Documents 
Attachments: Letter dated 30 April(293644_1).PDF 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Please see the attached letter of today’s date.   
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Joseph Hage Aaronson LLP,  
7th Floor, 
280 High Holborn, 
London, 
WC1V 7EE.  
E: eeccles@jha.com 
T: 020 7851 8817 
M: 077 1100 7832 
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ANNEX 2 

 
 

COUNCIL OF 
THE EUROPEAN UNION 

 Brussels, 16 May 2014 

GENERAL SECRETARIAT 
Directorate-General F 

Communication 
Transparency 

 
- Access to Documents/ 
Legislative transparency 

 
RUE DE LA LOI, 175 
B – 1048 BRUSSELS 
Tel: (32 2) 281 67 10 
Fax: (32 2) 281 63 61 

E-MAIL: 
access@consilium.europa.eu 

  
Mr Joe Hage 
 
 
 
e-mail: 
jhage@jha.com 
eeccles@jha.com 
 
 
Ref. 14/0691-mjb/ns 

 

Dear Mr Hage, 

 
We have registered your request of 14 April 2014 for access to documents on behalf of  
Mr Viktor Fedorovych Yanukovych, for which you are acting as legal representative. 
Your request relates to documents concerning Council Decision 2014/119/CFSP of 5 
March 2014 concerning restrictive measures directed against certain persons, entities and 
bodies in view of the situation in Ukraine and Council Regulation (EU) No 208/2014 of 5 
March 2014 concerning restrictive measures directed against certain persons, entities and 
bodies in view of the situation in Ukraine. 
 
On 14 April 2014, you were informed by email that your request for public access under 
Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 of 30 May 2001 regarding public access to European 
Parliament, Council and Commission documents1 (hereafter Regulation (EC)1049/2001) 
will be handled by our service (Access to documents). As for the other aspects of your 
request, the Access to documents service has forwarded it to the competent service of the 
General Secretariat (sanctions@consilium.europa.eu). 
 
The General Secretariat of the Council has examined your request on the basis of 
Regulation (EC) 1049/2001 and specific provisions of the Council's Rules of Procedure2. 
On 12 May 2014, the time-limit for replying to your application was extended by 
15 working days.  Having examined the request, the General Secretariat has come to the 
following conclusion: 
 
The following documents were identified as corresponding to your request: 6840/14, 

1  Official Journal L 145, 31.5.2001, p. 43. 
2  Annex II to the Council's Rules of Procedure – Council Decision No 2009/937/EU; Official Journal L 

325, 11.12.2009, p. 35. 
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6840/14 ADD 1 RESTREINT UE/EU RESTRICTED, 6840/14 COR 1, 6903/14, 
6903/14 ADD 1 RESTREINT UE/EU RESTRICTED, 6903/14 COR 1, CM 1922/14, 
CM 1932/14, 7324/14, 7325/14, 7972/14, SN 1694/14 and MD 65/14. 
 
Documents 6840/14 ADD 1, 6903/14 ADD 1, 7324/14, 7325/14 and 7972/14 are already 
public. The full declassified versions of 6840/14 ADD 1 and 6903/14 ADD 1 are set out 
in documents 6840/14 ADD 1 DCL 1 and 6903/14 ADD 1 DCL 1. These documents are 
available for downloading in the public register of Council documents. You will find it 
using the following link: http://www.consilium.europa.eu/documents/access-to-council-
documents-public-register?lang=en. 
 
You may also have access to the following documents: 6840/14, 6840/14 COR 1, 
6903/14, 6903/14 COR 1, CM 1922/14, CM 1932/14 and SN 1694/14. The documents 
are attached to this letter. 
 
The remaining document, MD 65/14, is a document transmitted by the European External 
Action Service to the General Secretariat of the Council. It contains a letter from a 
judicial authority in Ukraine. 
 
The consultations with Ukraine on a possible public disclosure of  document MD 65/14 
are still in progress. You will be notified of a decision as soon as possible. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
For the General Secretariat 
 
 
 
Jakob Thomsen 
 
 
 
 
Enclosures 
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COUNCIL OF 
THE EUROPEAN UNION 

 Brussels, 19 June 2014 

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
 
 
Ref. 14/0691-ADD-mjb/dm 

 

Dear Mr Hage, 

 
Further to our letter of 16 May 2014 in reply to your request for access to documents on 
behalf of Mr Viktor Fedorovych Yanukovych, for whom you are acting as legal 
representative, the General Secretariat of the Council has now completed the examination 
of your request on the basis of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 of 30 May 2001 regarding 
public access to European Parliament, Council and Commission documents1 (hereafter 
Regulation 1049/2001) and specific provisions of the Council's Rules of Procedure2 and 
has come to the following conclusion: 
 
By letter of 16 May 2014, the General Secretariat informed you that documents 6840/14  
ADD 1 RESTREINT UE/EU RESTRICTED, 6903/14 ADD 1 RESTREINT UE/EU 
RESTRICTED, 7324/14, 7325/14 and 7972/14 were already public and granted you full 
public access to documents 6840/14, 6840/14 COR 1, 6903/14, 6903/14 COR 1, CM 
1922/14, CM 1932/14 and SN 1694/14. It also informed you that consultations as regards 
the last document of relevance to your request, namely document MD 65/14, were still in 
progress. 
 
Document MD 65/14 is a document transmitted by the European External Action Service 
(EEAS) to the General Secretariat of the Council. It contains a letter from a judicial 
authority in Ukraine. 
 
In accordance with Article 4(4) of Regulation 1049/2001 the General Secretariat has 
consulted the EEAS on the possible public disclosure of document MD 65/14 originated 
by the Ukrainian authorities. We are now in a position to inform you that the Ukrainian 
authorities have requested not to disclose the information contained in the letter. 
 
The General Secretariat has examined the document in compliance with its obligation to 
carry out its own assessment as to whether any of the exceptions to access to documents 

1  Official Journal L 145, 31.5.2001, p. 43. 
2  Annex II to the Council's Rules of Procedure – Council Decision No 2009/937/EU; Official Journal L 

325, 11.12.2009, p. 35. 
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contained in Article 4 of Regulation 1049/2001 are applicable. It considers that, in the 
light of its sensitive nature, unilateral disclosure of document MD 65/14, against the 
objection of Ukrainian authorities, would negatively affect the climate of confidence 
among the relevant actors and would hence prejudice the EU's relations with Ukraine. 
This could also seriously affect trust between the EU and other countries under similar 
circumstances now or in the future. In the light of the foregoing, the General Secretariat 
has come to the conclusion that disclosure of document MD 65/14 would undermine the 
protection of the public interest as regards international relations within the meaning of 
Article 4(1)(a), third indent, of Regulation 1049/2001. 
 
In addition, the requested document contains information related not only to Viktor 
Fedorovych Yanukovych but also to other identifiable persons. Such information 
constitutes personal data within the meaning of Article 2(a) of Regulation 45/20011. The 
General Secretariat considers that the public interest in obtaining access to such personal 
data does not in the present case prevail over the  interest of those individuals in 
protecting it. Public disclosure of personal data concerning persons other than Viktor 
Fedorovych Yanukovych contained in document  
MD 65/14 must therefore also be refused pursuant to Article 4(1)(b) (protection of 
privacy and integrity of the individual) of Regulation 1049/2001, in conjunction with 
Articles 8 and 18 of Regulation (EC) No 45/2001. 
 
Accordingly, pursuant to Article 4(1)(a), third indent, (protection of the public interest 
with regard to international relations) and Article 4(1)(b) (protection of privacy and 
integrity of the individual) of Regulation 1049/2001 the General Secretariat is unable to 
grant public access to document MD 65/14. 

 
Statutory remedy notice 
 
Pursuant to Article 7(2) of the Regulation, you may submit a confirmatory application 
requesting the Council to reconsider this position, within 15 working days of receiving 
this reply2. 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
For the General Secretariat 
 
 
 
Jakob Thomsen 
 

1  Regulation (EC) No 45/2001 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 18 December 2000 on 
the protection of individuals with regard to the processing of personal data by the Community 
institutions and bodies and on the free movement of such data (Official Journal L 8, 12.01.2001, p. 1). 

2  Confirmatory applications are published in the Council's Register of documents. If you introduce a 
confirmatory application, your personal data will be published in the documents related to your 
confirmatory application only if you have given your explicit consent for this. Your reply relating to 
the publication of your personal data will in no way prejudice your rights under Regulation (EC) No 
1049/2001. 
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ANNEX 3 
 
[E-mail message sent to SECRETARIAT DGF Access and DGC SANCTIONS on 2 July 2014 
- 9:32pm] 
 
From: Samantha Wilson [mailto:SWilson@jha.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 9:32 PM 
To: SECRETARIAT DGF Access; DGC SANCTIONS 
Subject: Viktor Fedorovych Yanukovych - Confirmatory Application - Ref 14/0691-ADD-mjb/dm 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
Further to your letter dated 19 June 2014 please find attached the Confirmatory Application of 
Viktor Fedorovych Yanukovych pursuant to Article 7(2) of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 of the 
European Parliament and the Council of 30 May 2001 regarding public access to European 
Parliament, Council and Commission documents, requesting the Council of the European Union 
reconsider its position that it is unable to grant public access to document MD 65/14. 
Together with the Confirmatory Application, I also attach: 
 

 Letter of the Council of the European Union dated 19 June 2014 (“the Initial Decision 
Letter”) 

 Letter from Joseph Hage Aaronson LLP (“JHA”) to the Council requesting information, 
evidence and documents dated 14 April 2014 (“the Initial Application”) 

 Letter from the Council to JHA in response to JHA’s letter of 17 April 2014 dated 12 May 
2014 (“the Delay Letter”) 

 Council Decision 2014/119/CFSP of 5 March 2014, as amended on 14 April 2014 by Council 
Decision 2014/216/CFSP) and Council Regulation (EU) 208/2014 of 5 March 2014 (“the 
Sanctions Decision”) 

 Application for Annulment of Council Decision 2014/119/CFSP of 5 March 2014, as 
amended, and Council Regulation (EU) 208/2014 of 5 March 2014, without exhibits (“the 
Annulment Application”). This document is large, so is sent in two parts. 1 

 
I should be grateful if you would please acknowledge receipt by return.  
 
Kind regards 
 
Samantha Wilson 
Associate – Qualified in New Zealand  
Joseph Hage Aaronson LLP 
280 High Holborn  
London 
WC1V 7EE 
 
+44 (0)20 7851 8812 (D) 
+44 (0)7809337319   (M) 
SWilson@jha.com  

1 The attachments can be found in ADD 1 and ADD 2 to this document. 
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_______________________ 
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